
Scott J .  Rubin 
A t t o r n e y  a Consul tant  
3 Lost Creek Drive o Selillsgrove, PA 17870 *:* (570)743-2233 a:* Fax: (570)743-8 145 *:* scott@publicutilityhome.com 

June 19,2007 

Debra A. Howland, Executive Director 
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10 
Concord, NH 03301 

Re: Joint Petition by Verizon New England Inc., et 
al., and Fairpoint Communications Inc. 
Docket No. DT 07-01 1 

Dear Ms. Howland: 

Please be advised that the Motion To Compel Answers To Data Requests 
Of Labor Intervenors that was filed on April 20,2007, has been resolved. The Applicants and 
Labor Intervenors reached an accommodation concerning the production of the documents in 
dispute. No further action by the Commission is required concerning this Motion. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosures 

cc: Librarian 
Kate Bailey 
Lynn Fabrizio 
Kath Mulholand 
F. Anne Ross 
Amanda Noonan 
Electronic service list (electronic copy only) 


